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December 28, 2023

Dear Terrence Shannon, Jr:

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that the Division of Intercollegiate Athletics (DIA) has received
notice that you were charged with a felony offense based on an incident that occurred in Lawrence,
Kansas in September 2023.

Per University of lllinois DIA policy, a felony charge requires that you be temporarily suspended from all
team activities effective immediately and until further notice. For the time that the suspension is in
place, you may not participate in organized practice, competition, conditioning workouts, or meetings.

Please note that this action is not a determination of your guilt or responsibility for the alleged behavior.

Under our policy, a Conduct Panel will convene within 48 hours of this notice to review this action. You
have the opportunity to provide a written statement and/or other documentary evidence related to this
incident before the convention of the Panel. Such information must be received by noon on December
29, 2023. You may submit the statement and/or other documents to me in hard copy or e-mail to me at
squire@ilinois.edu and | will provide them to the Panel.

You are entitled to request a delay of the convention of the Panel, but if you do so the suspension will
continue during the delay. After the Panel meets, you will be notified in writing of the Panel’s decision to
continue, modify, or remove the suspension.

It is important that you understand that any retaliation or attempt to contact any person involved in this
incident may result in disciplinary action. This matter is confidential, and you should not discuss it with
anyone other than your family, your representatives, and those copied on this letter.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Ryan Squire
Executive Senior Associate Athletic Director/Chief Integrity Officer

cC: Brian Russell

Brad Underwood
Josh Whitman
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